CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #17-0103
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: February 7, 2017
TITLE: Motion to Approve Continuing Contracts for Construction Engineering

Inspection Services — Various Consultants - $1,484,000 (two-year total)

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission award continuing contracts for construction
engineering inspection (CEIl) services, in substantially the form attached, with the top five
ranked firms: R.J. Behar & Company, Inc.; Michael Baker International, Inc.; Amec
Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.; Craven, Thompson & Associates,
Inc.; and Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. in the estimated aggregate amount of
$1,484,000. This amount is for an initial two-year term and is to be distributed among the
consultants following the normal task order approval process. Staff also recommends
approval for the City Manager to approve two, one-year renewal options, contingent
upon appropriation of funds.

Background
On August 16, 2016, the City Commission approved negotiations with the top five ranked

firms: R.J. Behar & Company, Inc.; Michael Baker International, Inc.; Amec Foster
Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.; Craven, Thompson & Associates, Inc.; and
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. (CAM 16-0343). Negotiations with all firms were
successful and are therefore included in this approval request.

The selected firms will provide CEI services under a continuing contract as authorized by
individual task orders for individual projects. It is the intent of the City to use the selected
firms on an as-needed basis. The specific scope of work and fee schedule for each firm
will be individually agreed upon by the City and the consultants. These contracts will be
used to advance many important initiatives and projects. Should the funding allocation
of $1,484,000 be depleted, staff will request City Commission approval of additional
funding.

Resource Impact
Funds in the amount of $1,484,000 are available in the FY 2017 accounts listed below.
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Funds available as of January 27, 2017

AVAILABLE
ACCOUNT INDEX NAME QERZC Eoliy pUERED BALANCE
NUMBER (Program) SUB-OBJECT BUDGET (Object AMOUNT
NAME (Object Code) Code)
Bridge
331-P12089.331- Replacement at Capital Outlay/
6599 Coconut Isle Construction $372,445 $322,841 $34,000
Bridge
343-P12089.343- Replacement at Capital Outlay/
6599 Coconut Isle Construction $300,000 $84,709 $33,000
Bridge
345-P12089.345- Replacement at Capital Outlay/
6599 Coconut Isle Construction $834,454 $834,454 $33,000
331-P12010.331- Capital Outlay/
6599 Bridge Restoration Construction $1,180,000 $927,193 $25,000
Large Force Mains
454-P12270.454- Pipe Design & Capital Outlay/
6599 Rehab Construction $850,000 $849,635 $85,000
GTL Plant
451-P11773.451- Rehabiliation of Capital Outlay/
6599 PCCP Pipe Construction $7,486,536 $7,106,887 $426,000
454-P12182.454- | Lake Estates Small Capital Outlay/
6599 Water Mains Construction $4,835,354 $2,938,652 $250,000
E. Las Olas 12"
454-P12177.454- Force Main Capital Outlay/
6599 Replacement Construction $1,424,802 $450,040 $100,000
Pump STN A-13
454-P12133.454- Redirection E of Capital Outlay/
6599 Federal Construction $2,460,231 $433,102 $160,000
GTL Reactor 1 &
451-P11917.451- | Oxygen Bldg MCC Capital Outlay/
6599 Elec UPG Construction $2,507,500 $2,498,340 $175,000
GTL Motor Control
451-P12176.451- Centers Capital Outlay/
6599 Rehabiliation Construction $2,323,637 $2,323,637 $163,000
TOTAL > $1,484,000

Strategic Connections

This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within

the Infrastructure Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:

e Goal 2: Be a sustainable and resilient community.

e Objective 1. Proactively maintain our water, wastewater,
infrastructure.

road, and bridge

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready.
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Attachments
Exhibit 1 — Contract Template

Prepared by: Carlos Acosta, Engineering
Althea Pemsel, Finance
Linda Blanco, Finance

Department Directors: Paul Berg, Public Works
Kirk Buffington, Finance
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